

1 Mar
Pkt 0.013/10
2m Min 78.5

THE ANACONDA COMPANY
GREAT FALLS REDUCTION DEPARTMENT
GREAT FALLS, MONTANA

September 30, 1958

MEMORANDUM

I talked to Mr. William Porter, American Chemet Corporation, and he advised me that they wished to purchase thirty tons of bag house fume from Great Falls. For the present this is to be shipped in very clean gondolas and covered by a plastic top which he will furnish.

He stated that this was being used for pig feed and potentially could take all of the bag house fume which we produce in Great Falls (Sixty to seventy tons.)

He will call Mr. Weimer on Monday, and expects to be in Great Falls either Monday or Tuesday. In the meantime, he asks that we accumulate a car of fume in the bins.

* Hopper cars
2 SW to R 10/12

E. H. Weimer
General Superintendent

EDT:OM

cc: Mr. R. H. Balhiser

RS 10/1/58

Could this be loaded in a G.M. covered hopper??
RS

PNYC 00011743

THE ANACONDA COMPANY
GREAT FALLS REDUCTION DEPARTMENT
GREAT FALLS, MONTANA

October 20, 1958

50-10

MEMORANDUM

Mr. Steve Stockdale, American Chemet Corporation, called and said that he had just been in telephone conversation with Mr. Shropshire, President of American Chemet Corporation, and he wished to advise us that they were willing to receive a shipment of our Casting Bag House Fume. This first shipment is to be for a net of twenty-five tons or more of the material. For this amount of fume, it will be necessary to consider the loading of the material in two cars. They want bottom-dump fume cars. During a recent visit of Mr. Porter he left a covering material at the Plant, and we will apply this covering in accordance with his instructions.

The shipment is to be made one car on one day, and the second car to follow the second day. This is necessary in order to facilitate the handling at the American Chemet Corporation Plant at East Helena.

Mr. Shropshire advised that he had now been able to raise the maximum lead content of the fume which would be acceptable for this purpose to 0.04 per cent lead.

We should sample the cars, and on the basis of our previous work, I would suggest that both ends of each car be sampled and then a combined sample made of these two parts. This material is being sold under existing letter agreement covering the purchase of this material with the American Chemet Corporation, and any freight charges will be for the account of the American Chemet Corporation.

Hepper
FSW:ON

W. P. Sneddon
Manager

cc: Mr. W. P. Sneddon
Mr. B. J. Lapee
Mr. G. T. Wever

*Copies to W&K 10/22
for billing information*

PNYC 00011744

N10985.01

THE ANACONDA COMPANY
GREAT FALLS REDUCTION DEPARTMENT
GREAT FALLS, MONTANA

December 5, 1958

58-10

MEMORANDUM

Mr. William Porter, Vice President, American
Chemset Corporation, called and placed an order for two cars
of casting bag house fume. Mr. Wever estimates that he
will have two cars ready for shipment by December 15,
and this is satisfactory to Mr. Porter.

Mr. Porter will arrange with Weismann and Company
to deliver two plastic covers to be used for this shipment.
The cars used for this shipment must be thoroughly cleaned
in order to avoid any contamination.

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY
W. S. O. WILSON

FEW:OH

cc: Mr. G. T. Wever
Mr. R. S. Shear✓

555, 1/6

Calligraphy for alien cars
arranging to arrange for cars and paper

PNYC 00011745

N10985.02

SHIPMENT OF CASTING BAG HOUSE FUME
TO THE AMERICAN CHEMIST COMPANY OF EAST HELENA

50.10

Settlement is made based on Great Falls weights and samples.

Samples - Normally a preliminary sample is taken to tell whether or not the fume meets the lead specification - 0.030% maximum. Please make this sample - "Preliminary" and assay for lead only. (This preliminary sample is cut from the settlement sample and rushed to the laboratory)

The final car sample should be marked "Settlement Sample" - assay for Zinc.

Mail one sample to Goodall Bros., Inc., Helena, Montana.

Mail one sample to Mr. A. J. Martin, East Helena Slag Treating Plant, East Helena, Montana to use in case an umpire is necessary.

Send one sample to General Laboratory.

Great Falls, Montana
May 26, 1959

CC: Laboratory
Sampling
A. J. Martin
Bill Middleton
Traffic
G. T. Meyer
W. P. Snodden
R. J. Lapee

R. J. Lapee
R. J. Lapee
Metallurgist

PNYC 00011746

N10985.03

COPY

THE ANACONDA COMPANY

GREAT FALLS REDUCTION DEPARTMENT

GREAT FALLS, MONTANA



August 4, 1960

50-10

Oscar Smelting and Refining Company
Coffeyville,
Kansas

Gentlemen:

I am enclosing original Bill of Lading on Car NP 87552
Baghouse Fume which was consigned to you under date of August 1,
1960.

Very truly yours,

J. H. Middleton
Chief Clerk

WPS:cm
Enclosure

cc: Sherwin-Williams Co.
101 Prospect Ave. N.W.
Cleveland 1, Ohio

10
9/11

PNYC 00011747

N10985.04